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OICE MEmerancum

DATE: September 23, 2020
TO: leanne Smider. Assistant City Atlomey il
FROM: Dennis W. Davis. Traffic Control Supervisor Du) O

SUBIECT:  Damage Cost Report - Elm Avenue and Hoover Streel

On Scptember 22, 2020 a vehicle collision occurred at the intersection Elm Avenue and
Hoover Street. Traftic Control Division staff responded with the installation of temporary
traffic devices to close the intersection. A responsible party has been identified on the
attached collision report 22020-00061914. Listed below are the costs associated with the
necessary services that were performed.

Labor Cost Breakdown

C. Tooley 2.00 hr/s OT @ $37.19 $74.38
CJ Whitaker 2.00 hr/s OT @ $48.13 $96.26
C. Tooley 1.00 hr/s Reg @ $24.79 $24.79
H. Palmer 1.00 hr/s Reg @ $15.50 $15.50
(A) Subtotal $210.93
Supervision/Miscellancous Tine Costs
D. Davis 0.75 hr/s reg. @ $41.02 $ 30.76
D. Riesland 0.50 hr/s reg. @ $ 59.01 $29.50
(B) Subtotal $ 60.26

Total Labor Costs (A) + (B) $271.19

Eauipment Time Cost Breakdown

Unit 633 Utility Truck 2.00 hr/s @@ $20.00 $ 40.00
Total Equipment Time Costs $40.00

TOTAL CHARGES $311.19

[f reimbursement funds arc received please have them deposited into Account No.
10550223-43213. Should additional information be desired. pleuase advise.

DWD/dwd

ce: David Ricsland, Interim Transportation Engineer
Shawn O Leary. Dircctor of Public Works
Barbara Andros, Customer Service Rep 11



